

## **EMMA HUNECK**

**New York, New York**

**emmahuneckart@gmail.com | www.emmahuneck.com**

Emma Huneck is an experienced non-profit Executive Director, Project, Programs and Operations Manager, Arts Administrator and Creative Consultant with a demonstrated history of working in the non-profit organization management industry. She is on a mission to uplift and assist creatives of all forms with the resources they need to support their passions. Skilled in Curating, Fundraising and Event Coordination, Public Speaking, Adobe Creative Suite, Microsoft Office Suite, iWorks, Squarespace, Google Drive, CRM systems, Development, Grant Writing, Partner, Business, and Donor Relations, Drupal, Square, Madmimi, Mailchimp, Exhibition Management & Installation, QuickBooks, Trello, Monday.com, Slack, Salesforce, Social Media Platforms, Mac Systems, Fine Arts, and Art Education. Strong arts and design professional with a Bachelor's of Fine Arts Degree focused in Painting & Drawing with Minors in Museum Studies & Art History.

## **EXPERIENCE**

**Program Manager, The Association of Art Museum Curators & AAMC Foundation**  
**New York, NY | July 2022 - present**

**Creative & Project Management Consultant**  
**Freelance | March 2020 - present**

*Select Clients include:*

Project Manager, Reclaim Your Strength | Los Angeles, CA

Contributing Writer & Creative Consultant, Canvas & Cassette | Catskills, NY

Operations, Project Management & Creative Consultant, Fine American Woodworking | Anchorage, AK

Project Manager, MilkCrate Design & Photography Studio | North Adams, MA

Project Manager & Creative Consultant, Andria's Appetite | Brooklyn, NY

**Executive Director, Brooklyn Art Library**  
**Brooklyn, NY | February 2020 - September 2021**

**Assistant Director, Brooklyn Art Library**  
**Brooklyn, NY | February 2019 - January 2020**

**Exhibitions Director & Membership Coordinator, Saratoga Arts**  
**Saratoga Springs, NY | April 2016 - January 2019**

## **SELECTED EXHIBITIONS**

### **2018**

*Contemporary Landscapes*, Roxbury Arts Group, Roxbury, NY, March 11 - April 14 | Juried Exhibition

*10x10*, The Arts Center Gallery at Saratoga Arts, Saratoga Springs, NY, June 30 - September 8 | Group Exhibition

*The Annual Members' Show*, The Arts Center Gallery at Saratoga Arts, Saratoga Springs, NY, November 10 - January 4 | Group Exhibition

## **2017**

*10x10*, The Arts Center Gallery at Saratoga Arts, Saratoga Springs, NY, June 30 - September 8 | Group Exhibition

*The Annual Members' Show*, The Arts Center Gallery at Saratoga Arts, Saratoga Springs, NY, November 11 - December 31 | Group Exhibition

## **2016**

*Faculty Exhibition*, The Arts Center Gallery at Saratoga Arts, Saratoga Springs, NY, March 4 - April 30 | Invitational

## **2015**

*Art in Public Places*, Clifton Park-Halfmoon Public Library, Clifton Park, NY, June 30 - July 27 | Solo Exhibition

## **2014**

*Selections: Works by Jocelyn Jabaut, Regis Brodie & Emma Huneck*, The Orendaga, Northville, NY, November 22 - January 2 | Group Exhibition

*Art Walk: Works by Emma Huneck & Kelly Schoonbeck*, 30City, Plattsburgh, NY May 1 - October 2 | Invitational

*BFA Senior Exhibition*, Plattsburgh State Art Museum, Plattsburgh, NY, April 12 - May 17 | Group Exhibition

*Migrating Passerines*, Pouring Light Studio, Malone, NY, March 15 - April 19 | Group Exhibition

*Clothesline Exhibition IV*, Plattsburgh State Art Museum, Plattsburgh NY, January 31 - February 14 | Group Exhibition

## **PUBLIC COLLECTIONS**

*Plattsburgh State Art Museum Permanent Collection: Presidential Purchase*, State University of New York at Plattsburgh, Plattsburgh NY

## **SELECTED PUBLICATIONS**

Autumn Farina, *"Inside the Studio with Emma Huneck"*, Canvas & Cassette Issue Six, Fall 2020

Tara & Cailin Burke, *"Feature Friday"*, Castle Foundations, September 2014

Michael Devine, *"Eye/Phone: The Art of Emma Huneck & Kelly Schoonbeck"*, August 2014

## **EDUCATION**

**State University of New York College at Plattsburgh**

**Plattsburgh, New York | May 2014**

Bachelor of Fine Arts, Minors in Museum Studies and Art History, Magna Cum Laude